

St Anne's Pastoral Parish Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting held: 31 Jan 2024

at 7:00pm - The Presbytery

In attendance: MB; YR; Fr G; RA

Item	Agenda Topics	Discussion/Actions	Person responsible	Date to be completed by
	Welcome and Opening Prayer	YR MB	YR MB	
	Apologies	MMc; NB; TL		
	Previous minutes	The minutes were agreed. Actions: See later agenda items	All	
	Previous minutes PPC with CMC	The minutes were agreed and it was felt that it had been a very positive meeting	All	
..	CMC Update	YR to be co-signatory for future funding applications as PPC Chair	YR	Ongoing
6	Synod	<p><u>Children's Area</u> – the feedback forms were scrutinised, YR to collate responses and do a summary. AN Other to convert to pie chart</p> <p><u>Area other side of aisle from Children's Area</u> - the floor needs refurbishing as the 2 pews have been removed to eliminate trip hazard. Fr G has obtained a quote from JW Grindley. Quote to be circulated to all PPC via email with responses sent to YR</p> <p><u>Audio Visual</u> - MB to co-ordinate visit to Hazel Grove parish to observe what has been put in place YR reported on visit to parish whilst on holiday, very professional set up and used well. YR to feed back to Mark McC and consider if follow up is required</p>	<p>YR</p> <p>YR and all</p> <p>MB YR MMc</p> <p>Fr G</p> <p>YR</p>	<p>AN Other</p> <p>Sun 11 Feb</p> <p>1st March</p> <p>1st March 29 Feb</p>

Item	Agenda Topics	Discussion/Actions	Person responsible	Date to be completed by
		Fr G said that the plans need firming up <u>Toilet and Flower Room Renovations</u> - the outside drain was blocked and this has been cleaned out with the necessary repointing being completed. Should be finished by the end of Feb <u>Toilets</u> - item to be put on agenda for next meeting: Dignity and comfort for those parishioners who might need a toilet when visiting the church - agree procedure and involve all welcomers. Also consider more signage.		
7	Service of Healing From Abuse	Fr G is continuing to try and find a date when both Bishop Patrick and Fr Dominic Allain will be able to attend. YR commented on the sensitive and holistic definition of Church Abuse in the Safe Spaces Website	Fr G	ASAP
8	Feedback from events Dec - Jan	Healing service planning meeting 07 Dec 7 - Only 4 attended but went well. Several apologies received Advent Reconciliation Service 11 Dec - Feedback was excellent Christmas Masses - All went very well Christian Unity Service 21 Jan - excellent feedback Sixty attendees	All	
9	Parish Diary Dates	Ash Wednesday 13 February Reconciliation Service 18 March Maundy Thursday Mass of the Lord's Supper @ St Annes Easter Vigil @ St Anne's	Fr G and all	
10	Parishioners News	Joyce Slack 90th Birthday 10th February Ask Bishop for Medal and speak to Joyce's sons about when she will be in Buxton Ask Marion to co-ordinate special refreshments (Cake and Toast) Arrange flowers	Fr G M Mc/MS? MS?	
11	Date of next meeting Opening prayer Minute taker	20th March @7pm in the Presbytery Rob Margaret?		

